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Memorandum 
 

Date: January 9, 2025   
 
To:  All Sacramento County Emergency Medical Services Agency               

(SCEMSA) Stakeholders  
 
From: Dr. Gregory Kann, SCEMSA Medical Director:  
   
Subject:    Certifications 
 
In order to maintain Sacramento County Emergency Medical Services Agency 
(SCEMSA) accreditation/certification, all Paramedics, Emergency Medical 
Technicians and Emergency Medical Responders must keep all required 
certifications current at all times during the two-year Sacramento County 
Accreditation/Certification period. A lapse of any required certification at any 
time may result in an inability to work. SCEMSA reserves the right to verify an 
employee’s required certifications at any given time.  
 
Please refer to PP#4100 - EMT Certification, PP#4160 – Emergency Medical 
Responder Initial Certification and PP#4400 – Paramedic Accreditation to 
Practice for a complete list of required certifications. 

Please contact SCEMSA at SCEMSAinfo@saccounty.gov or 916-875-9753 with 
any additional questions.  
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